
 
 

City Attorney's Communication #2022-33 
October 13, 2021 

 

 

TO:  Nathaniel J. Watson, Water/Reuse Construction Manager 

 

FROM: James E. Saunders III, Assistant City Attorney 

 

RE: Resolution – Contribution in Aid of Construction Agreement 

 

 

Pursuant to your memorandum dated October 12, 2021, Utility Field Operation’s Memorandum 

No. 2021-79, I have prepared and attached the following form of Resolution: 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE 

CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING 

AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO 

EXECUTE A CONTRIBUTION IN AID OF 

CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

POMPANO BEACH AND 1621 S DIXIE HWY LLC TO 

PROVIDE FUNDING ON A PRO RATA BASIS FOR THE 

REPLACEMENT OF LIFT STATION 92 DIRECTLY 

RELATED TO THE AVIARA EAST POMPANO PROJECT 

LOCATED AT 1621 SOUTH DIXIE HIGHWAY; 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

Please feel free to contact my office if we may be of further assistance. 

 

 

 

        /s/      

      JAMES E. SAUNDERS III 
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